From: Glorioso. Vinnie

To: Mitchell, Cheryl L
ce: Decina, Anita; Falls. Kevin; Fellabaum, Pamela

Subject: RE: FDEP Jacksonville response

Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:28:23 PM
Attachments: EDEP Jacksonville Warning Letter Response 10.17.18.pdf

Contingency Plan JAX and aareements 10.17.18.0df

Cheryl,

Here is our response and some supporting documentation.
I'am in FL this week on business and next week on vacation.
Vinnie

----- Original Message-----

From: Mitchell, Cheryl L <Cheryl.L.Mitchell@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Glorioso, Vinnie <vinnie.glorioso@Crystal-Clean.com>

Cc: Decina, Anita <Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com>; Falls, Kevin <Kevin.Falls@Crystal-Clean.com>; Fellabaum, Pamela <Pamela.Fellabaum@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: FDEP Jacksonville response

Vinnie - a written response is fine and we can allow the extra 10 day response time to submit that. However, we will probably still need a meeting in our offices to discuss the inspection, response and proposed penalties for the
violations. | can set-up that meeting as a phone conference and HCC can invite whoever they need to to call-in for that if Kevin is the only one locally that can attend. We can discuss that after we receive/review your response. Thank
you,

r/
Cheryl

----- Original Message-----

From: Glorioso, Vinnie [mailto:Vinnie.Glorioso@Crystal-Clean.com;

Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 5:32 PM

To: Mitchell, Cheryl L <Cheryl.L.Mitchell@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Decina, Anita <Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com>; Falls, Kevin <Kevin.Falls@Crystal-Clean.com>
Subject: FDEP Jacksonville response

Cheryl,

| am working on a written response to your warning letter for our Jacksonville branch. | request an extension for 10 days to get you a detailed written response. If you need an update sooner, then | can give you a progress update over
the phone on Monday. Thanks

Vinnie
443-463-1598

Sent from my iPhone

The information contained in this e-mail communication and any attached documentation is intended only for the exclusive use of the desi recipi If the reader or recipient of this e-mail and any attached documentation is not
the intended recipient or an employee or agent of the intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attached
documentation is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and promptly delete the e-mail and any attached documentation. This e-mail and any attached
documentation may contain information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected by law. This notice serves as a confidentiality marking for the purpose of any identiality or nondi Receipt
of this e-mail and the attached documentation by anyone other than the intended recipient shall not be deemed a waiver of any rights of confidentiality.

[Dep Customer Survey]<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsurvey.dep.state.fl.us%2F%3Frefemail%3DCheryl.L.Mitchell%40FloridaDEP.gov&amp;data=02%7C01%7CVinnie.Glorioso%40Crystal-
Clean.com%7Ceff7704100a24a3650eb08d62d387a13%7C98e3cchc2eaed50b91b412¢2d7d089b0%7C0%7C0%7C636746117928031350&amp;sdata=JmglrnehBotQKuwlr%2B9ID1rlfzFUsqY 2n3rc2riK0q%2BA%3D&amp;reserved=0>
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
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October 17, 2018 Via Electronic Mail

Cheryl Miller

Florida DEP NE District

8500 Baymeadows Way West
Suite 100

Jacksonville, FL 32256

RE: Warning Letter No. WL18-125
Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC (HCC)
EPA/DEP ID: FLR 000 154 278
Duval County-Hazardous Waste

Dear Ms. Miller,

HCC received your warning letter dated 9/21/2018 and requested an extension to provide a
response by no later than October 18, 2018. Please see our responses below:

1) FDEP: Used oil in the vacuum truck is occasionally parked in the truck parking lot at the facility
for periods greater than 24 hours. The truck parking lot is not oil impermeable and does not
have secondary containment. To return to compliance, the facility should either: a) Park trucks
containing used oil on an impermeable surface with engineered secondary containment that has
capacity to hold 110% of the volume of the largest truck within the containment area; or b)
Ensure that any trucks containing used oil are not parked in the truck parking lot for greater
than 24-hours.

HCC: We have requested quotes from various contractors including A One Concrete Services,
Hunter Concrete Contractors and Florida Asphalt and Roads for building secondary containment
at this site.

The dimensions we are requesting are 70’ x 40’ x 3” of containment.

Volume =70 ft * 40 ft * 3 inches (1 ft /12 inches) * 7.47 gallons / ft /3.

Containment volume = 700 ft #3 (7.47 gallons / ft #3) = 5,229 gallons.

Since our largest route truck has 4,000 gallons capacity, an additional 10 % plus that volume
includes 4,400 gallons, so our 5,229 gallons containment volume will exceed FDEP’s request.

In the meantime, HCC will have trucks offloaded according to the following schedule to maintain
the 24-hour requirement until the secondary containment project has been completed:

UO collected: Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday
UO offloaded by: Tue AM Weds AM Thurs AM Fri AM Fri PM COB

2) FDEP: The facility failed to screen all used oil for halogen content prior to transport. In order
to return to compliance, the facility should determine the total halogen content of all future
shipments of used oil.
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HCC: Halogen screening through a chlor-d-tect is completed prior to each industrial oil pickup.
For automotive crankcase oil, a halogen screening through a chlor-d-tect is performed annually.
Our halogen screening procedures were previously submitted on June 5, 2018. Please let us
know if you would like us to resend.

3) FDEP: The facility failed to manage its residues from the transport and transfer of used oil,
referred to as branch debris, by disposing of the waste without performing a hazardous waste
determination by having the waste stream analyzed by a certified lab for the following:
Ignitability, pursuant to 40 CFR 261.21, via method 1010; Toxicity Characteristic Leaching
Procedure (TCLP) for RCRA Metals, pursuant to 40 CFR 261.24, via method 6010 and TCLP for
Volatiles, pursuant to 40 CFR 261.24, via method 8260. A copy of the result of this
determination should be submitted to this office. None of the wastes is to be disposed of until
written approval has been given by the department. The waste should be disposed of in a
proper manner once written approval has been given by the Department. Hazardous Waste
should be sent off-site to a permitted treatment, storage or disposal facility. None of the
samples are to be composites. The samples are to be collected and analyzed in accordance with
EPA publication SW #846 “Test Methods for Evaluating Solid Waste” 3™ Edition. All sampling
and analysis shall be conducted in accordance with Rule 62-160, Florida Administrative Code. A
NELAP certified lab should analyze the samples.

HCC: Our Jacksonville branch is in the process of resampling the branch generating waste
through Environmental Conservation Laboratories, Inc. lab company (ENCO). ENCO is a Florida
NELAC accredited lab per http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-
regulation/environmental-laboratories/environmental-laboratory-certification/index.html. We
have recently requested the ENCO lab to provide our Branch Manager, Kevin Falls, with the
results of the sampling from the lab this month. HCC has sampled this waste stream at many
locations with non-hazardous results, and therefore uses generator knowledge for the
determination. However, we understand your concern and will forward results to FDEP as soon
as they are available.

4) FDEP: The facility failed to document the EPA ID number of the generator on the used oil
acceptance shipping documents. To return to compliance, the facility should document the EPA
ID number for used oil generators on all future shipments of used oil and maintain the records
at the facility for three years.

HCC: Our Jacksonville branch records facility EPA ID numbers for generators that are LQG and
SQG. Not all our customers have facility EPA ID numbers, and we are dependent upon them to
provide their facility EPA ID number when they complete HCC’s generator certification form. In
addition, our waste approvals department also tries to verify records as part of their process. To
the best of our knowledge, there is not a requirement for a transporter to verify EPA ID
numbers.

5) FDEP: The facility failed to maintain records on FDEP form 62-710.901(2) or an a substantially
equivalent form, for the following: a) Used oil acceptance and shipments, and b) Used oil filter
acceptance and shipments. To return to compliance, the facility should maintain records for all



https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.floridahealth.gov%2Flicensing-and-regulation%2Fenvironmental-laboratories%2Fenvironmental-laboratory-certification%2Findex.html&data=02%7C01%7CVinnie.Glorioso%40Crystal-Clean.com%7C9dd8e78bd24e4064da2b08d61fd21699%7C98e3ccbc2eae450b91b412c2d7d089b0%7C0%7C0%7C636731384521981564&sdata=WBdpIMf0Fa2HHzdnPMkiv9p3hSm5LozLwScF7MFNo%2FU%3D&reserved=0

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.floridahealth.gov%2Flicensing-and-regulation%2Fenvironmental-laboratories%2Fenvironmental-laboratory-certification%2Findex.html&data=02%7C01%7CVinnie.Glorioso%40Crystal-Clean.com%7C9dd8e78bd24e4064da2b08d61fd21699%7C98e3ccbc2eae450b91b412c2d7d089b0%7C0%7C0%7C636731384521981564&sdata=WBdpIMf0Fa2HHzdnPMkiv9p3hSm5LozLwScF7MFNo%2FU%3D&reserved=0
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future used oil and used oil filter acceptance and shipments on FDEP form 62-710.901(2), or on
a substantially equivalent form. The records should be maintained at the facility for three years.

HCC: HCC does maintain records of all transactions. Every container is issued a barcode, and the
barcode is scanned into our system at the time of pickup, when the drum arrives at the
Jacksonwville branch, again as it is loaded from route truck to trailer, and the date of the trailer
leaving the site is captured in this system. We are working with our IT department to compare
the referenced form, but HCC believes that we are capturing the relevant data. We welcome
the opportunity to share a report with you to determine if additional programming is needed or
can be accomplished.

6) FDEP: The facility failed to record the results of Chlor-d-tect tests on shipping records. To
record the results of Chlor-D-Tect tests, or other halogen screening tests, on acceptance
documents and maintain these records at the facility for three years.

HCC: As previously stated, halogen screening through a chlor-d-tect is done prior to each pickup
for industrial oil. For automotive crankcase oil, halogen screening through a chlor-d-tect is done
annually. The transaction for each used oil pickup is recorded electronically. The pass/fail
results of the chlor-d-tect are recorded into the transaction data at the time of service and this
data can be retrieved as needed.

7) FDEP: The facility accumulated used oil filters in containers that were not stored on an oil
impermeable surface. To return to compliance, the facility should store used oil filters in
containers on an oil impermeable surface.

HCC: Qil filter containers are stored on trailers after offloading from our box trucks. HCC is
exploring an option for storing oil filter containers on trailers with secondary containment. The
trailers would provide a containment trough to contain any oil that may be released from a used
oil filter container. We are estimating that the trailers with built in secondary containment for
oil filters will be available in early November. In the interim, trailers are inspected frequently
throughout the day and spill kits are immediately available if there are any oil releases.

8) FDEP: The facility failed to maintain a record of all hazardous waste that entered and left the
transfer facility. Specifically, the facility did not include on manifested shipment from 2017, one
manifested shipment from 2018 and did not include any shipping information for VSQG
hazardous waste. To return to compliance, the facility should maintain a written record for all
hazardous waste entering and leaving the transfer facility including shipping information for
VSQG hazardous waste. The records should be maintained at the facility for three years.

HCC: Pursuant to FL regulation 62-730.171 regarding transfer facilities, could you please review
and clarify the specific waste streams that were not properly logged so we can act to correct this
error? Our IT department advised EHS that we can look at each manifested load in CCMS under
maintenance / accounting/ work order.

9) FDEP: The facility failed to respond to and clean up several areas of what appeared to be used
oil releases in the truck parking lot. In order to return to compliance, the facility should
immediately perform the following steps upon detection of releases of used oil to the
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environment: a) Stop and contain the release of used oil, b) Clean up and properly manage the
released used oil and remove any contaminated materials or soil for proper disposal, and c) If
necessary to prevent future releases, repair or replace any equipment leaking used oil before
returning the equipment to service.

HCC: Oil drips from the trucks are diligently cleaned up so that any oil releases do not negatively
impact the environment. In addition, HCC branch employees must complete annual training
which includes spill clean-up procedures and are required to complete daily vehicle inspections.

10) FDEP: The facility’s contingency plan only included emergency response actions for vehicles
during transport and did not include emergency response actions for the facility. To return to
compliance, the facility should ensure that its contingency plan includes response actions to
minimize hazards to human health or the environment from fires, explosions, or any unplanned
sudden or non-sudden releases of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituent to air, soil,
or surface water. In addition, the facility should submit a copy of its contingency plan to the
department for review.

HCC: The Jacksonville contingency plan and the emergency action plan submitted on July 19,
2018, address the requirements. HCC has updated the plan and a copy is attached.

11) FDEP: The facility failed to distribute its contingency plan to the local authorities. To return
to compliance, the facility should submit copies of its contingency plan to the local police and
fire departments, hospitals, and the state emergency response team after the Plan has been
updated to include all required information.

HCC: The Jacksonville contingency plan including emergency action plan was submitted to local
authorities in 2015. HCC submitted updated plans to local authorities.

12) FDEP: The facility failed to make required arrangements with the local authorities and notify
them of the potential need for their services. To return to compliance, the facility should make
the required arrangements listed in 40 CFR 265.37 with the local authorities and submit
documentation to the Department that the arrangements were made.

HCC: The Jacksonville contingency plan including the emergency action plan was submitted to
local authorities in 2015. HCC will follow up with local authorities to ensure they have received
our plan, sent out October 16, 2018, and inquire as to any arrangements that must be made.

Respectfully
Heritage Crystal-Clean, LLC.
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October 15, 2018
Via UPS

City of Jacksonville Police
501 E Bay St
Jacksonville, FL 32202-2927

RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC Emergency Procedures
11643 103" St., Jacksonville, FL 32210

Dear Sir/Madam:

Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC provides waste management and transportation services to
customers in Florida. We are required by regulation to provide a copy of our Emergency
Response Plan to local authorities. Please find enclosed a copy of our updated Contingency
Plan/Emergency Response Plan for our facility located at 11643 103" St., Jacksonville, FL 32210.
There has been an update to our emergency coordinators. Kevin Falls has been moved to the
emergency coordinator position and our new secondary emergency contact is Dalton Register.

Please review the attached Contingency Plan, Emergency and Evacuation Procedures and let us
know if you have any questions or concerns. If you could sign below and send a copy of this
letter to us in the enclosed, self-addressed stamped envelope indicating that you have
reviewed the materials and are able to assist in an emergency it would be greatly appreciated.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,
Michelle R. Walper Reviewed and approved:
Compliance Manager Jacksonville Police Dept.

(847) 783-5355
Michelle.walper@crystal-clean.com

Date: October , 2018
Attachment

2175 Point Boulevard — Suite 375, Elgin, IL 60123-2911
Phone: (847) 836-5670 Fax: (847) 836-5677 Toll Free: (877) WE TRY 4 U





10/16/2018

@ Shipment Receipt

Transaction Date: 16 Oct 2018

Eep— =
E (1) ADDRESS INFORMATION

| Ship To;,

Tracking Number:

UPS CampusShip - United States

1Z41A2R60297686584

Ship From: Return Address:
| Oy of lacksonville Police MERITACL CHYSTAL CLEAR HERITACE CHYSIAL CLEAN
| SO1L BayStree Patty Aspler Miche
| JACKSONVILLE FL 322022927 2175 POINT ELVD 2175

Sute 375

ELGIMNR
!’- ot 7915150 Telephon 701.3150 email patty asplendcrystal clean cor
| email patty asplengorystal
cleancom

' (2) PACKAGE INFORMATION

WEIGHT DIMENSIONS / PACKAGING DECLARED VALUE REFERENCE NUMBERS

1. | Letter ups Letter
(Letter billable) Reference # 2 - /pa

\;\ UPS SHIPPING SERVICE AND SHIPPING OPTIONS

Service: L

End of Day Thursday, Oct 18, 2018

Guaranteed By:

Shipping Fees Subtotal: 22.87USD

Additional Shipping Options

No Charge

; Transportation 2088050 Quantum View Notify E-mail Notifications:
! Fuel Surcharge 183U 1 michalle walpergierystal ciean com  Faception Nehvery

" PAYMENT INFORMATION

Shippee's Arcourt A1AJKA

Bill Shipping Charges to:

Shipping Charges:

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment
Negotiated Charges:

Subtotal Shipping Charges:
Total Charges:

Note: This document is not an invoice Your final invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.

22.87UsD

12.03UsD

12.03UsD
12.03UsD

B

* For delivery and guarantee information, see the UPS Service Guide ({0}). To speak to a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic

services and 1-800-782-78972 for international services.

hitps:/iwww.campusship.ups.com/cship/creatle?ActionOriginPair=defaull___ PrintWindowPage&key=receiptWindow&type=html&loc=en_US&instr=N&d. ..

n
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October 15, 2018
Via UPS

Shands Jacksonville Hospital
655 W 8t St. Suite 1
Jacksonville, FL 32209

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
Plan/Emergency Response Plan for our facility located at 11643 1039 St., Jacksonville, FL 32210.
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
Compliance Manager Shands Jacksonville Hospital

(847) 783-5355
Michelle.walper@crystal-clean.com

Date: October , 2018
Attachment

2175 Point Boulevard —Suite 375, Elgin, IL 60123-2911
Phone: (847) 836-5670 Fax: (847) 836-5677 Toll Free: (877) WE TRY 4 U





10/16/2018 UPS CampusShip - United States

@ Shipment Receipt

Transaction Date: 16 Oct 2018 Tracking Number: 1Z41A2R60296529371

(1) ADDRESS INFORMATION

* Ship To: Ship From: Return Address:

Shands Jacksorlic Hospital SIAL CLEAN ALRUACE CHYSIAL CLEAN

1 5150 email patty asplengerystal clean com

(2) PACKAGE INFORMATION

WEIGHT DIMENSIONS / PACKAGING DECLARED VALUE REFERENCE NUMBERS
1. | Letter UPS Letter
(Letter billable) Reference 4 2 - /pa

~ (3) UPS SHIPPING SERVICE AND SHIPPING OPTIONS

Service: UPS Ind Day A
| Guaranteed Bv; End of Day Thursday, Oct 18 2018
| Shi ; .
| Shipping Fees Subtotal: 287U p 4 ditional Shipping Options
| Transportation 2098u50  Quantum View Notify E-mail Notifications: Mo Charge
i Fuel Surcharge 18350 1 muchelle walper@eystal clezncom  Eeception, Delivery

e (e P e i i e 2 e i —re - - — — e

(4] PAYMENT INFORMATION

| Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 4LAZ4E

Shipping Charges: 22.87USD

A discount has been applied to the Daily rates for this shipment

Negotiated Charges: 12.03USD
Subtotal Shipping Charges: 12.03USD
Total Charges: 12.03usD

Note: This document is not an invoice. Your final invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates.

“ For delivery and guarantee information, see the UPS Service Guide ({0}). To speak to a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICICUPS for domestic
services and 1-800-782-7892 for international services.

hitps:www.campusship.ups.com/cship/create?ActionOriginPair=default___ PrintWindowPage&key=receiplWindow&type=htmi&loc=en_US&instr=N&d....

11
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October 15, 2018
Via UPS

City of Jacksonville Fire and Rescue
515 N. Julia St
Jacksonville, FL 32202-4128

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
Compliance Manager City of Jacksonville Fire and Rescue

(847) 783-5355
Michelle.walper@crystal-clean.com

Date: October , 2018
Attachment

2175 Point Boulevard — Suite 375, Elgin, IL 60123-2911
Phone: (847) 836-5670 Fax: (847) 836-5677 Toll Free: (877) WETRY 4 U





10/16/2018 UPS CampusShip - United States

@ Shipment Receipt

Transaction Date: 16 Oct 2018 Tracking Number: 1741A2R60297034993

(1) ADDRESS INFORMATION

| Ship To: Ship From: Return Address: |
City of Jacksomalle Fire & Rescue HERITAGE CRYSIAL CLEAN HERITAGE CRYSIAL CLEAN |
515 M JuliaStrect Paty Asprer Mithe!le Walper |
JACKSONVILLL FL 322024178 217510 BLVD i
Sulte 375 |

ELGINIL 60173 |

Telpphone 3477915150 ermail patty asplen@crystal-clean com |

2) PACKAGE INFORMATION

WEIGHT DIMENSIONS / PACKAGING DECLARED VALUE REFERENCE NUMBERS
1 | Letter Ups Letter
{Letter billable) Reference # 2 - /pa

(3) UPS SHIPPING SERVICE AND SHIPPING OPTIONS

Service: LIPS 2od Nay Air I
Guaranteed BV' End of Day Thursday, ©ct 18, 7018
Shipping Fees Subtotal: 2287080 4 yitional Shipping Options |

Transportation 2980s0 Quantum View Notify E-mail Notifications: No Charpe
| Fuel Surchargc 189 USD 1 muchelle walpererystal-clean com - Feeeption, Nelvery i
SR i 3 ) |

(4) PAYMENT INFORMATION |

Bill Shipping Charges to: Shipper's Account 414206

Shipping Charges: 22.87UsD
| A discount has heen applied to the Daily rates for this shipment |
| | Negotiated Charges: 12.03UsD '
i |
! Subtotal Shipping Charges: 12.03USD |
Total Charges: 12.03UsD

Note: This document is not an invoice Your final invoice may vary from the displayed reference rates

* For delivery and guarantee information, see the UPS Service Guide ({0}). To speak to a customer service representative, call 1-800-PICK-UPS for domestic
services and 1-800-782-7892 for international services

https:/iwww.campusship.ups.com/cship/create?ActionOriginPair=defaull___PrintWindowPage&key=receiptWindow&type=html&loc=en_US&instr=N&d... 1/





Emergency & Evacuation Procedures
for

Heritage Crystal Clean
Jacksonville

Emergency Telephone Numbers

CHEMTREC 800-424-9300 “1”
Medical Emergencies 911
Shands Jacksonville Hospital (loca]) 904-244-0411
Police Emergencies 911
City of Jacksonville Police (local) 904-630-0500
Fire Emergencies 911
City of Jacksonville, Fire and Rescue Dept. (lOC al) 004-630-3473

Emergency Coordinator Kevin Falls (904) 625-1690

Assistant Emergency

Coordinator Dalton Register (904) 625-3289

EHS Dept (847) 836-5670

It is the responsibility of each employee to know the location of each exit. Identify
your primary exit along with secondary exits in the event your primary exit is
unavailable.





Evacuation Procedures

Evacuation personnel should never be placed in imminent danger.

The following procedures are to be followed during emergencies requiring evacuation of the building. See the posted
evacuation routes posted within the building. Drawings indicating exit stairwells, evacuation routes and fire
extinguisher locations are also posted at locations throughout the suites. Exit signs are located at the ceiling level
directing you to the nearest exit.

Employee Responsibilities During Fire Drills

Assembly Areas
[ ]

Evacuate the building in an orderly manner.

Close all doors when you exit, if everyone is out of the area.

Proceed to the designated Assembly Area.

Let the Emergency Coordinators know if there is a missing employee.

Employees may not reenter the building until "All Clear" signal has been given by proper authorities.

All personnel should proceed to the designated assembly area — 103™ street gate

ALARMS

Failure to see fire or smell smoke does not mean a threat to your safety is not present. Alarm situations could be the

result of:

e Fire

Gas leaks
e Natural Disasters
e  Hazardous Materials Incidents
e Threats of Violence Etc.

In the event of an alarm/fire employees should practice the procedures associated with the acronym “RACE”.
R Remain calm, do not panic. Rescue persons in immediate danger.
A Alarm... Activate the air horn and notify the fire department by dialing 911 (“I want to report a fire at...”);
Inform other occupants.
C Contain fire at point of origin by closing all doors and windows if all personnel are out.

E Evacuate the facility using established procedures. Extinguish fire by using a portable fire extinguisher.
(Unless you have been properly trained, never attempt to use a fire extinguisher) Report fire first; extinguish
after. Never attempt to extinguish a fire unless you can do so safely.





Duties

Emergency Coordinator-Branch/Hub Manager

1.

e

10.

11.

12.

Makes decision to call for an evacuation of the building (or inside assembly) by activating the air horn when an
emergency occurs and no other alarm is sounded. Requests Fire Department to respond and assess the situation
if unsure of the nature of the emergency or the need for an evacuation. Contacts the other building tenants and
tells them what is going on. Reports all incidents to CHEMTREC.

Coordinates annual training program for all employees.

Orients temporary staff to evacuation procedures.

Ensures employees have a fire and emergency evacuation plan accessible to them and/or a plan are posted in
an established and readily accessible area.

Establishes and notifies all employees of assembly areas to be used during evacuations.

Maintains a current listing of the names and contact numbers for all Emergency Coordinators and Assistant
Emergency Coordinators, etc,

Maintains updated copies of the evacuation plan. Contacts the safety department if there are any needed
changes to the evacuation plan: building modifications, staff, etc.

Assists management with yearly review of evacuation plan and safety inspections.

Ensures the evacuation plan is easily accessible to all employees, reviewed annually with all employees,
reviewed annually and amended as needed, and the plan provides for evacuation of handicapped occupants.
Collects information or verbal reports for occupants as to the cause of the emergency. Proceeds to the
predetermined assembly area to meet the fire department.

Meets the Fire Department personnel. Inform fire personnel of any known facts pertaining to the alarm
situation. If requested, assists fire department personnel with a walk-through of the facility.

Informs Assistant Emergency Coordinator if further measures are needed and/or other pertinent facts.

Assistant Emergency Coordinator

1.
2

3

Notifies others of evacuation

Ensures the safe and orderly evacuation of the building. If applicable, ensure handicapped evacuation plan is
properly implemented. Make quick assessments during evacuation.

Knocks on any closed doors in your area after checking for warmth or smoke; and then open the door to ensure
proper evacuation of all personnel. Check bathrooms, lunch, mail, and copy rooms last, and advise occupant in
these areas to leave immediately.

Notes any individuals who do not evacuate and report them to the Emergency Coordinator. If a problem arises
when an area is evacuated, contact the Fire Department responders and advise them of the situation. Evacuate
the area and hold all persons out until a representative from the Fire Department or HCC management has
given the all clear to reenter the building. Individuals assigned to monitor the exit areas should remain at a safe
distance from the facility.





SUMMARY

In the event of an emergency situation;
1. Remain calm. Rescue persons in immediate danger.
2. Alarm: Activate the air horn and call 911 (“I want to report a fire/emergency at ...")

3. Close all doors and windows.
4. Evacuate the building (continuous horn blast) or proceed to the first floor of the office area (series of blasts).

Report to your supervisor for a head count,

Assembly Area in the Event of an evacuation;
e 103" street gate

Assembly Area in the Event of a weather emergency:
e During inclement weather please assemble in the locker room area.

FOR ALL EMERGENCIES CONTACT CHEMTREC AT 800-424-9300 “1”
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Crystal
Clean

DOT Transportation
Contingency & Spill Response Plan

Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC
2175 Point Blvd; Suite 375
Elgin, IL 60123
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1.0

INTRODUCTION

14

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

Heritage-Crystal Clean takes a very responsible attitude toward safety and the
environment. Proper emergency planning and response are important elements
of every environmental, health, safety and transportation program, to help
minimize human exposures, injuries, property damage and releases to the
environment.

Although Heritage-Crystal Clean exercises extreme caution in the transportation
of hazardous materials, there is always a risk of an emergency requiring
immediate response.

These risks include, but are not limited to, damage to containers caused by
handling, collision or abrupt movements involving a transport vehicle.

Avoiding sudden stops, high-speed turns, and erratic movements, which can
cause a shift in freight, is required by all drivers to minimize these risks.

This plan is designed to provide direction for incidents where damages, releases
or injuries occur during transportation of hazardous materials and other freight
transported by Heritage-Crystal Clean.

This plan governs the operation of all Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC vehicles.
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2.0

EMERGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION
2.1 EPA ID Number

ILRO00130062

2.2 Corporate Address
2175 Point Blvd, Suite 375
Elgin, IL 60123
(847) 836-5670 (main)
(877) 938-7948 (toll free)
2.3 Heritage-Crystal Clean Incident Reporting System
Report all Spills, Injuries, Accidents, or Property Damage to
CHEMTREC (800) 424-9300 “1”
2.4 Local Emergency Contacts

Branch Manager:

Name Kevin Falls

Cell #_904-625-1690

Back-up Contact:

Name Dalton Register

Cell #_904-625-3289
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3.0

SPILL OR RELEASE PROCEDURES

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.1

Prior to exiting the cab, survey the area around the truck to ensure the vehicle
can be safely exited. Ensure the area outside is safe and clear.

Collect the truck book, Emergency Response Guide and all shipping paperwork
prior to exiting.

Verify if any parties involved are injured. Call 911 or other local emergency
service for medical care if needed immediately.

Collect the appropriate safety equipment, warning devices (DOT triangles) and
personal protective equipment (PPE) as needed.

Place the DOT triangles out on the road within 10 minutes of stopping if safe to
do so. Place devices as follows:

3.5.1 One on the traffic side of and 10 feet from the stopped vehicle in the
direction of approaching traffic

3.5.2 One at 100 feet from the stopped vehicle in the center of the traffic lane
or shoulder occupied by the vehicle facing approaching traffic

3.5.3 One at 100 feet from the stopped vehicle in the center of the traffic lane
or shoulder occupied by the vehicle and in the direction away from
approaching traffic

Immediately call Chemtrec to report spills at (800) 424-9300 “1”. This will
engage the Heritage-Crystal Clean EHS Department for further assistance and
direction.

Verify cargo from manifests and other shipping papers. Look up specific
information on specific hazards in the Emergency Response Guidebook.

Visually inspect cargo area or tank if it is safe to do so and look for evidence of
spills, leaks or other damages.

If a spill, leak or other damages are discovered, do not enter the cargo area if it is
not safe to do so. Unsafe conditions would include hazardous vapors or danger
of explosion from flammable vapors. If it is unsafe to enter or you are unsure,
stay upwind from the release. Contact Chemtrec immediately and do not leave
the scene until emergency personnel arrive.

If it is determined by the EHS Department that the release can be contained and
or cleaned up without the assistance of emergency personnel (e.g. Crystal Clean
parts cleaning solvent), absorbent can be used from the spill kit to absorb and
contain the material.

If or when law enforcement or other emergency assistance arrives on the scene,
provide them with specific details of the cargo and its hazards. Do not admit
fault--just explain the facts.
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3.12 Any additional notifications (beyond field personnel notifying Chemtrec) will be
handled through the EHS Department. This includes local, state and federal
agencies as well as the National Response Center. Emergency Reporting

information will be maintained as an attachment to this program by the EHS
Department.

3.13 Decontamination and Clean-Up

3.13.1 Vehicle — Decontamination of a truck may be necessary at the site of
the incident. Emergency personnel or the HCC EHS Department will
provide direction if and where it is required to be done.

3.13.2 Equipment — Materials used in a clean up performed by HCC
personnel must be placed into an empty drum. Materials from clean-
ups performed by emergency or contracted services should be

properly classified and disposed of accordingly. The EHS Department
will assist with this determination.

3.13.21 A list of required spill equipment is maintained in all
company truck books under the Accident, Spill and First
Aid Kit Information tab.

3.13.3 Clothing - Contaminated clothing must be removed promptly and

either disposed of properly along with equipment or laundered through
the company contracted cleaning service.
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4.0

VEHICLE OR PROPERTY LOSS PROCEDURES

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

Prior to exiting the cab, survey the area around the truck to ensure the vehicle
can be safely exited.

Prior to exiting the cab, obtain the Vehicle Accident Kit for procedures and
insurance information.

Determine if anyone has sustained injuries. If so, contact 911 or local
emergency services if necessary.

For all public roadway accidents, contact the police to obtain a report.

Place the DOT warning devices out on the road within 10 minutes of stopping if
safe to do so. Place devices as follows:

4.51 One on the traffic side of and 10 feet from the stopped vehicle in the
direction of approaching traffic

4.5.2 One at 100 feet from the stopped vehicle in the center of the traffic lane
or shoulder occupied by the vehicle facing approaching traffic

4.5.3 One at 100 feet from the stopped vehicle in the center of the traffic lane
or shoulder occupied by the vehicle and in the direction away from
approaching traffic

Contact Chemtrec at (800) 424-9300 “1” as soon as possible to report the
incident.

Exchange all vehicle and insurance information with the other parties involved.

Provide them with a company card from the Vehicle Accident Kit and write your
name, driver's license number and truck plate information on the back of it. Be
sure to obtain all the other parties’ contact information as well.

Write down names, license numbers, and other information regarding the
accident and those people involved in it using the Auto Loss — Initial Report
Form. Draw a simple diagram of the accident scene. Use the disposable
camera from the accident kit for use at accident scenes; document the situation
with photographs from various angles.

Never leave the scene of an accident without acknowledgement from the police
or the other vehicle/property owner. Check the load to make sure it is still
properly strapped/secured prior to driving.

If or when law enforcement or other emergency assistance arrives on the scene,
provide them with specific details of the incident. Do not admit fault--just explain
the facts.

Check the load for spills/release, and follow the procedures in Section 3 if you
have incurred a release.
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5.0

INJURY PROCEDURES

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

Immediately contact 911 or local emergency personnel to obtain medical
assistance if deemed necessary.

Immediately contact Chemtrec at (800) 424-9300 “1” to report the injury.

Place the DOT warning devices out on the road within 10 minutes of stopping if
safe to do so. Place devices as follows:

5.3.1 One on the traffic side of and 10 feet from the stopped vehicle in the
direction of approaching traffic

5.3.2 One at 100 feet from the stopped vehicle in the center of the traffic lane
or shoulder occupied by the vehicle facing approaching traffic

5.3.3 One at 100 feet from the stopped vehicle in the center of the traffic lane
or shoulder occupied by the vehicle and in the direction away from
approaching traffic

Collect all injury information related to vehicle incidents using the Auto Loss -
Initial Report Form in the Vehicle Accident Kit. Injury information associated with
vehicle accidents can be recorded on this form as well.

If or when law enforcement or other emergency assistance arrives on the scene,

provide them with specific details of the incident. Do not admit fault--just explain
the facts.
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6.0

POST INCIDENT REPORTING AND DRUG SCREENING

6.1

6.2

6.3

All incident information must be provided to Heritage-Crystal Clean for
appropriate reporting. Location managers are required to complete online
reports through the HCC Incident Report System at:

www.claimdesk.com/crystal-clean

Any employee approached by the news media following an incident must be
courteous, but not make statements or comments of any kind. Provide reporters
with the number for the Vice President of Environmental, Health and Safety as
listed in the contacts section of this document.

Any employee involved in an accident or release of any kind must be prepared to
submit to a post-accident drug and alcohol test. Alcohol and drug testing must
be completed within two hours of the incident. Contact your manager for
instructions.
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7.0 Training

71 HCC employees involved with the transportation and handling of hazardous
waste receive training as follows:

711 RCRA —annually

7.1.2 DOT Safety — triennially

713 HAZWOPER - Operations Level - annually
71.4 Hazard Communication — annually

7.1.5 Personal Protective Equipment - annually
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Site Specific Supplement — Jacksonville

In accordance with requirements of 40 CFR 265.22, and associated state regulations, this
Contingency and Spill Response Plan supplement provides and additional description of onsite
responses to releases, fire and explosion.

Containers of hazardous waste, non-hazardous waste, and solvent product is collected from
customers and transported in a route truck to the local branch. Containers are transferred form
the route truck to a semi-trailer. No containers are opened at the branch. Both the route truck
and the box trailers have secondary containment systems, to isolate any possible releases. The
box trailer is transported from the branch by a third-party transporter to our distribution hub in
Atlanta, Georgia. The trailer is moved within 10 days of the receipt of hazardous waste at the
branch.

The response to an onsite release, fire or explosion is the same onsite as it is for an off-site
situation.

Our employees are trained to call 9-1-1, if a situation such as a fire, explosion, or life-threatening
circumstance exists. Otherwise, employees are trained to call Chemtrec for any injury, accident, or
spill. Chemtrec immediately contacts one of the corporate EHS managers for instructions.

In the absence of a fire or explosion, employees are trained to contain spills. They are not first
responders. Under certain circumstance, employees will be directed by a corporate EHS manager
to perform limited spill cleanup activities, depending on the material spilled.






